# Primary Village South Virtual PTO Meeting April 14, 2020

President Shelley Buch called this meeting to order at 7:05 pm. A quorum was present including PTO Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary, and Principal Amy Allen.

### I. Welcome (Shelley Buch)

• Meeting began at 7:05pm

### II. Secretary's Report (Colette Steiger)

• Approval of March Meeting Minutes at 7:06 pm.

### III. Treasurer's Report (Stephanie Wierwille)

- **A. Mrs. Peterson's Contract:** We normally approve her contract at the last meeting of the year. The May meeting has been cancelled. She is not asking for an increase. It would still be \$12,500. After brief discussion, her contract was approved for next school year.
- **B.** Teacher Reward's Banquet: Jeff Suter is our award winner this year. We normally set aside \$200 for their dinner, however, since he won't be recognized at a dinner, we decided to give him a gift card instead. Mrs. Allen will find out his favorite restaurant and let us know.
- **C. Budget:** We are on budget for the year. We had budgeted to use some of the money for Chris Rollins at the end of the school year but he will not be coming now.

### IV. Principal's Report (Amy Allen)

- Safetyville Square is canceled for the summer.
- Kindergarten screening is cancelled for April/May. PVS is looking at the possibility of having a bigger assessment window in July. More will come later- PVS is also trying to do online registration or have parents mail in their documents. We think the governor will extend the close order but until we get that word, we have to think along both lines.
- Mrs. Allen has asked the teacher to send out the assignments at the beginning of the week. Parents please pick and chose what you do. 1 hour for kindergarten, 1 hour and 30 mins for 1<sup>st</sup> grade. Do what you can-if you need more, the school can send more.
- We are still going to do the school supplies for \$35.00. We had a discussion about how to have parents order. Possibilities are parents could mail checks to the board office, Square Reader or Venmo through PTO. We will do some research and decide best way to offer this service to parents.
- Ashlyn asked if we were losing out on for fundraising and the possibility of a PVS Strong T-shirt.

### **Committee Reports**

#### A. Teacher Appreciation Week

• Virtual Ideas-video of the kids saying Thank you. We have 33 so far. Every day during teacher appreciation week-there will be a shout out to each neighborhood. Hope to collect mix of student pictures along with the videos.

- Considering a Chalk art day.
- Considering doing gift card drawings for teachers or we could send e-gift cards to teachers individually if the parent would like to do that on their own. We will wait until we know for sure about school is closed.

### V. President's Report

- **A. Restaurant Take-Over:** We raised \$270 at Marion's in March.
- B. Dragon's Night Canceled
- C. Painting with a Twist Canceled
- **D. AR Workshop** is offering DIY packages for fundraisers. Shelley received information tonight. Details will be posted to Facebook and the list-serve.

## VI. Other Business/Open Forum/Questions

### A. Elections/Open Positions

- Motion to approve the Board for another term-all approved.
- Babysitters for meetings next year-if anyone has any suggestions let us kow.
- Open positions for next year: Adopt a Garden/Shadow President next year/one more person to go to the CAC meetings/Playground and Popsicles/Hospitality/Membership/ Winterfest. Contact Shelley or any other board members if interested or want more information.

### **B.** Square One Art

- Square One everything we order will be shipped straight to our house this year.
- Pre-quarantine, you would get a packet with a code sent home with your child, but now you have to search, which has been tricky for parents
  - You first have to plug in Ohio, then your school-have to type Primary V to get it to pop up, then the child's first name, last name.
  - If anyone has trouble, please email or call Square One-they are there until 3pm and they will help anyone that needs help. Mrs. Mitolo can also help if we want to email her.
  - Sale ends April 24<sup>th</sup> for Mother's day shipping. All other orders June 1<sup>st</sup>. We earn 35% up until 6/1.
  - You can order old stuff too if you want to. You can also personalize the mugs.
- Mrs. Mitolo suggested we look at different websites for art-Deep Space Sparkle, Art for Kids Hub, Mo Willems and McHarper Manor
- We will have read alongs with Mrs. Mears, Jeff, Mr. Patrick, Football players, Mrs. Mitolo.

For questions, please contact: Shelley Buch, President, PVS.PTO.Pres@gmail.com or (419) 236-9116

Meeting adjourned at 8:02 p.m.